
From: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 6/13/2011 6:03:52 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Current Issa Draft 
Attachments: 	 Issa intro.docx; issa response 0613_0DAG.doc 

Stuart M. Goldberg 
Chief of Staff for the 
Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Room 4210 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Tele: 202-353-8878 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 10:48 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Current Issa Draft 

Faith - thanks again for putting this together. Attached are two documents that incorporate our thoughts - a new intro, 
which would completely replace the current: 	 DP and edits to the draft you 
circulated, which we put on top of OLC's edits. Please take a look, provide your thoughts and put together in single, 
hopefully near final document that we can have ready to go - with any changes necessitated by today's hearing. Let me 
know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Stuart M. Goldberg 
Chief of Staff for the 
Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Room 4210 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Tele: 202-353-8878 
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